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The Director
Divicion of Ilulco and decords
U.5, I!uclear Regulatory Co:rzaiccion
'!a sh ing to n, D.C. 20555 FREEDOM OF INFORMAItON

ACT, REQUESI,

Dear Sir /Madan: [OZM'-7 C/-) g
AM 'd' 7 c2 -77

I request you to furnish infornation on the II.R.C.

inspection perfomed in March / April 1979 of the follouing

Licensec:

Licenso I:unbor: 20 - 01412 - 02 and

20 - 01412 - 05

Baystate Medical Centor

759 Chestnut Street
Springfield, Massachusetto 01107

I an interectec to know the violatit,'ac and non-conpliancca

that occurred at both the '|cccon Memorial iinit and Sprincfield

Unit of the 5aystate Medic al Center and the Licenccc ' c uithin

30 days recronne.
Sincerely

c( t uf3
Abe Syed

526 Iorcenan Drtvc
Jeffcrconvillc,II? 171304
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